Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
DIVISION OF HUMAN RESOURCES
Jim Gray Janet Graham
Mayor Comnussioner

MEMORANDUM

TO: Janet Graham, Commissioner

Department of Law

FROM: Alisha Lyle, Administrative Specialist

Division of Human Resources
DATE: April 7, 2014

RE: Summary of Personnel Actions for Resolutions

{Council Meeting — April 10, 2014)

The following have been approved by the Mayor and are hereby submitted for Council approval:
PROBATIONARY CIVIL SERVICE APPOINTMENTS
Sondra Stone, Buyer Sr., Grade 116¥, $2,240.24 biweekly in the Division of Purchasing, effective April 7, 2014.

Stephon Brown, Public Service Supervisor St., Grade 114E, $1,788.96 biweekly in the Division of Waste
Management, effective April 21, 2014.

Witliam Jones, Public Service Supervisor St., Grade 114E, 31,78‘8.96 biweekly in the Division of Waste
Management, effective Aprif 21, 2014,

PERMANENT CIVIL SERVICE APPOINTMENTS

Debra Phelps, Code Enforcement Officer, Grade 113N, $16.624 hourly in the Division of Code Enforcement,
effective April 7, 2014.

Thad Scott, Code Enforcement Supervisor, Grade 116E, $2,253.84 biweekly in the Division of Code
Enforcement, effective March 23, 2014,

Raifari Cooper, Equipment Operator St., Grade 109N, $12.770 hourly in the Division of Waste Management,
effective March 15, 2014,

Georgetta Gill, Staff Assistant, Grade 107N, $15.428 houtly in the Division of Police, effective January 4, 2014,

Cristie Taylor, Police Analyst, Grade 111N, $22.533 houtly in the Division of Police, effective August 11, 2013.
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